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FW: Request for further information BR/180/25/HH

From Chris Moore 
Date Thu 23/10/2025 15:41
To Amy Anderson 
Cc Planning  Tom Barnes 

4 attachments (550 KB)
BR_180_25_HH202510211501410763.pdf; Prop Plot Plan 100 1.pdf; Ex Street Elevation.pdf; Prop Street Elevation.pdf;

You don't often get email from  Learn why this is important

Dear Amy,
 
Thank you for the letter.
 
In reply I attach a copy of the revised plot plan and existing and proposed street elevations as requested.
 
I trust that this is acceptable, however, please contact me if you have further queries.
 
Kind regards,
 
 
 
Chris Moore
 
BSc (Hons), C.Build E MCABE  
Sussex Building Consultancy Limited

 
From:
Sent: 21 October 2025 15:19
To: Chris Moore k>
Subject: Request for further information BR/180/25/HH
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guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this e-mail to a third party. The Council reserves the right to monitor e-

mails in accordance with relevant legislation. Whilst outgoing e-mails are checked for viruses, we cannot guarantee this e-mail is

virus-free or has not been intercepted or changed and we do not accept liability for any damage caused. Any reference to "e-mail"
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